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OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER SUBARNAPUR FOREST DIVISION
At- Patabhadi, Po-Sonepur, Dist- Subarnapur, Pin - 767017, Phone/ Fax :- (06654) 220501,
E-mail - dfosonepurdiv@@gmail com

Letter No. SRSC  /4F (Misc.) 2016 Dated. T1-07> 2017

To
The Executive Engineer,
N.H. Division Balangir.

Sub :- Proposal for diversion of Forest land of 10.155 Ha. in Bahirkhaman and Arjunpur
RF for widening of NH-57 from Balangir to Sonepur.

Ref :- Proposal No. FP/OR/ROAD/17631/2016.

Sir,

With reference to the above cited captioned subject, this is inform you that, after
scrutinizing the above mentioned proposal as per the guideline, MOEFCC Govt. of India, it is
found that the proposal was incomplete.

Therefore, you are once again requested to comply the discrepancies mentioned
below and resubmit the proposal for taking further action at this end.

1. Linear Diagram Map is not attached.

2. Undertaking by the User Agency to pay additional NPV if any as per the direction of
Hon'ble Supreme Court.

3. Areainvolved in Project to be marked in Land Schedule.

Y/d\urstfaithfully
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Divisional lkor est Officer
Subarnapur Forest Division
Memo No. Q5 Dt. 7= 07T~ 017 '
Copy forwarded to the Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, (Nodal), O/ o
the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Odisha Bhubaneswar for infornyén arid necessary action.
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Memo No. 25&, Dt 17- 677~ AB|7

Copy forwarded to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Bhawanipatna Circle,
Bhawanipatna for information and necessary action.

DivisionaI\F rest Officer
Subarnapur Forest Division
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Memo No. S\  pg, \~077- O\

Copy forwarded to the Asst. Executive Engineer, (N.H)

ub-Division, Balangir/
for information and necessary action.
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